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From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Thu, 20 May 2021 14:51:52 +1000

To: Nic Emery

Subject: FW: Confidential and Commercially Sensitive - RG proposals Board
Attachments: RG Proposals vl.docx

With kind regards,

Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited
| w:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE. SUPPORT

Gambler's/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 7:03 PM
To: Steven Blackburn <

Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: Confidential and Commercially Sensitive - RG proposals Board

Hello Steve,
As requested, a high level summary of proposals as discussed.

| have advised the three Australian Resorts CEOs of the content and they are comfortable with the
approach.

Lonnie has advised that he has a meeting with the Regulator next Tuesday, and it would be useful to
have some feedback in relation to the Loyalty Program Review/Research component if any is
available by then.

Let me know if there is anything else you need and have a lovely evening.

With kind regards,
Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited
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